
 

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or 
language please contact: 

Lisa Warrillow, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR  
01803 207064 

Email: democratic.services@torbay.gov.uk 

(i) 

 

 

Wednesday, 8 June 2011 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on 
 

Thursday, 16 June 2011 
 

commencing at 9.30 am 
 

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus, 
Torquay, TQ1 3DR 

 
 

Members of the Committee 

 

Councillor Addis 

Councillor Ellery 

 

Councillor James 

 

 

 

Our vision is for a cleaner, safer, prosperous Bay 



(ii) 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

 
1.   Election of Chairman/woman  
 To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting. 

 
2.   Apologies  
 To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any 

changes to the membership of the Committee. 
 

3.   Minutes (Pages 1 - 8) 
 To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-

Committee held on 19 May 2011. 
 

4.   Declarations of interests 
 

 

(a)   To receive declarations of personal interests in respect of items on 
this agenda 

 

 For reference:  Having declared their personal interest members and 
officers may remain in the meeting and speak (and, in the case of 
Members, vote on the matter in question).  If the Member’s interest only 
arises because they have been appointed to an outside body by the 
Council (or if the interest is as a member of another public body) then the 
interest need only be declared if the Member wishes to speak and/or vote 
on the matter.  A completed disclosure of interests form should be 
returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting. 
 

(b)   To receive declarations of personal prejudicial interests in respect of 
items on this agenda 

 

 For reference:  A Member with a personal interest also has a prejudicial 
interest in that matter if a member of the public (with knowledge of the 
relevant facts) would reasonably regard the interest as so significant that it 
is likely to influence their judgement of the public interest.  Where a 
Member has a personal prejudicial interest he/she must leave the meeting 
during consideration of the item.  However, the Member may remain in the 
meeting to make representations, answer questions or give evidence if the 
public have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then 
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not improperly 
seek to influence the outcome of the matter.  A completed disclosure of 
interests form should be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the 
meeting. 

 
(Please Note:  If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any 
potential interests they may have, they should contact Democratic 
Services or Legal Services prior to the meeting.) 
 

5.   Urgent items  
 To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent. 

 
6.   Coyote Cafe Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay (Pages 9 - 54) 
 To consider a report on an application for a variation to a premises 

licence in respect of Coyote Café Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay.  
 



 
 
 

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

19 May 2011 
 

-: Present :- 
 
 

Councillors Addis, Mills and Stocks 
 

(Also in attendance: Councillor Parrott) 

 

 
659. Election of Chairman/woman  

 
Councillor Addis was elected as Chairman for the meeting. 
 
 

660. Tor Abbey Inn, 80 Belgrave Road, Torquay  
 
Members considered Report 97/2011 on an application for a Review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of Tor Abbey Inn, 80 Belgrave Road, Torquay. 
 
Written representations received from: 
 

Name Details Date of 
Representation 

Police Application (plus supporting 
documentation) for a Review of 
the Premises Licence on the 
grounds of ‘The Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder’, ‘Public 
Safety’ and ‘The Prevention of 
Public Nuisance’, as set out in 
Appendix 1 to Report 97/2011. 
 

9 March 2011 

 
Oral representations received from: 
 

Name Details 

Police Solicitor The Police Solicitor outlined the application for 
Review and proposed conditions to be added 
to the licence. 
 

Respondents Solicitor The Respondents Solicitor agreed to the 
conditions proposed by the Police Solicitor. 
 

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Licensing Sub-Committee   Thursday, 19 May 2011 
 

 
Additional Information: 
 
The Respondents Solicitor welcomed the suggestion that the Police Licensing 
Officer and Designated Premises Supervisor meet regularly to discuss how to 
promote the Licensing Objectives. 
 
Decision: 
 
Having carefully considered all the written and oral representations Members 
resolved to modify the conditions of the Licence as follows: 
 

i) the terminal hours for the sale of alcohol be 11 pm Sunday to Thursday 
and 11:30 pm Friday to Saturday without exception.  The premises shall 
close one hour later, without exception; 

 
ii) The performance of live music and playing of recorded music will cease 

at 11 pm apart from Sundays, when it shall remain at 10:30 pm; 
 

iii) The Designated Premises Supervisor must undertake the following 
 courses as soon as possible, but within no longer than 28 days:- 

 
a. the BIIAB Level 2 National Certificate for Designated Premises 

Supervisors, and 
b. the BIIAB Level 2 Award in Conflict Management  

 
iv) A meeting between the Police Licensing Officer and Designated 

Premises Supervisor will take place within 14 days of completion of the 
above courses to discuss how the Designated Premises Supervisor is 
going to promote the Licensing Objectives. 

 
Reason for decision: 
 
We have taken note of the agreement reached between the parties to modify the 
conditions in order to promote the Licensing Objectives and we agree to modify 
the conditions as agreed as we believe this will promote the Licensing Objectives 
and alleviate the concerns of the Police. 
 
We note the acceptance of the Designated Premises Supervisor’s Solicitors that 
the Police will have the right to rely on the evidence supporting this Review in any 
future Review relating to these premises. 
 
 
 

661. Old Brewery, 17 Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay  
 
Members considered Report 98/2011 on an application for a Review of a Premises 
Licence in respect of the Old Brewery, 17 Lower Ellacombe Church Road, 
Torquay. 
 
Written representations received from: 

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee   Thursday, 19 May 2011 
 

 
 

Name Details Date of representation 

Public Protection - 
Senior 
Environmental 
Health Officer 

Application (plus supporting 
documentation) for a Review of 
the Premises Licence on the 
grounds of ‘The Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder’ and ‘The 
Prevention of Public Nuisance’, 
as set out in Appendix 1 to 
Report 98/2011. 
 

10 March 2011 

Police Representation highlighting a 
number of issues relating to the 
Old Brewery, Lower Ellacombe 
Church Road, Torquay. 
 

28 March 2011 

12 Members of the 
Public 

12 representations from 
individual Members of the 
Public in support of the Old 
Brewery, Lower Ellacombe 
Church Road, Torquay. 
 

Various 

Respondent Representation and petition 
with 96 signatures in support of 
the Old Brewery, Lower 
Ellacombe Church Road, 
Torquay. 

Date unknown 

 
Additional Information: 
 
Prior to the Sub-Committee, the Applicant requested 1 hour to present their 
application for Review.  The Sub-Committee agreed to this extension of time at the 
hearing and informed the Respondent and Interested Parties that they too would 
be entitled to 1 hour when making their oral representation. 
 
Written representations: 
 

Name Details 
 

Senior Environmental 
Health Officer 

The Senior Environmental Health Officer outlined the 
application for Review and provided evidence with 
assistance from four witnesses. 
 

Police The Police outlined their representation as set out in 
Appendix 6 to Report 98/2011. 
 

Three Members of the 
Public 

Three Members of the Public outlined their objection 
to the application for Review and responded to 
Members questions. 
 

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee   Thursday, 19 May 2011 
 

 

Respondent The Respondent responded to the evidence provided 
by the Senior Environmental Health Officer and 
answered Members questions. 

 
Respondent’s response to representations: 
 
With the agreement of all parties present, the Respondent circulated a poster 
advising patrons to ‘keep the noise down when smoking and using the patio area’. 
 
Decision: 
 
That the Premises Licence be revoked in respect of the Old Brewery, Lower 
Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay. 
 
Reason for decision: 
 
Having carefully considered all the written and oral Representations and answers 
to questions put by the Members, they resolved that this decision was 
proportionate and necessary for the following reasons: 
 
Members were seriously concerned at the impact on the Licensing Objectives and 
on the complainant and her families’ quality of life by Mr Martin’s continued and 
apparent unwillingness or inability to manage his Premises. These concerns are 
reinforced by the evidence provided by Torbay Council’s Senior Environmental 
Health and Licensing Officers and the Police. 
 
Members are satisfied by the evidence before them that Mr Martin had been given 
extensive advice and guidance by Officer’s of the Council and the Police in an 
attempt to assist Mr Martin to manage his Premises in an effective manner to 
promote the Licensing Objectives, to not carry out regulated entertainment for 
which his current Premises Licence does not permit and to alleviate the negative 
impact the running of his Premises is having on the quality of the life of the 
complainants. 
 
Despite this advice, guidance and enforcement action by the Council, Members 
were seriously concerned that Mr Martin continued to allow amplified music to be 
played at his Premises which caused a significant nuisance to the complainants 
and is other than in accordance with his current Premises Licence. As such 
Members resolved that they could not be satisfied that Mr Martin would comply 
with any conditions and lawful activities in the future. 
 
Although Members noted the Petition and the Representations from the Interest 
Parties in the benefit of having a community pub, which they found to be valid, 
Members resolved that this benefit should not be to the detriment of those living 
within the community, as supported by the case of R v Dennis (2003) EWCH 793 
(QB), as referred to by Mr Fudge. Members also found merit in the submission by 
the Police and Mr Fudge that there were other community pubs within Torbay that 
existed and were not detrimental to nearby residents and that this was down to 
these Premises being managed effectively. 
 

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee   Thursday, 19 May 2011 
 

 
Members found that the measures taken by Mr Martin in his own admission that 
he had tried everything to be inadequate and flawed. In particular the keeping of a 
daily book which did not record evidence of Police visits which Members believed 
should have been relevant information to record so that he could have acted upon 
the concerns raised by the Police. In addition, the oral Representation by Mr 
Martin that he would welcome help from the Responsible Authorities as to what 
else he could do, did not alleviate their serious concerns as he had not acted upon 
previous advice or guidance offered by the Responsible Authorities to resolve 
historical and ongoing issues of concern.  
 
Members noted with great alarm and empathy the audio evidence presented by Mr 
Fudge which demonstrated the continued impact this Premises is having on the 
complainant and her family’s quality of life. This was noted in the knowledge of the 
evidence before them that Mr Martin was made fully aware of the noise nuisance, 
by Officer’s in person and in writing. An aggravating feature of this evidence was 
that some of the audio evidence was recorded after the service of the Review 
Application and the service of an Abatement Notice on the Premises. 
 
In concluding, Members considered all the options available to them to address 
the issues raised in this Review but found that adding conditions, curtailing what is 
already a limited Premises Licence,  removing Mr Martin as the Designated 
Premises Supervisor and/or suspending the Premises Licence for a period of time 
to allow measures to be put in place to alleviate the concerns of the complainants 
and Responsible Authorities would in their opinion not be sufficient enough as Mr 
Martin’s ongoing involvement in the Premises would result in the continuation of 
the Licensing Objectives being undermined, as evidenced and previously 
demonstrated. 
 
 
 

662. Hooks Bar & Grill, 43 Torwood Street, Torquay.  
 
Members considered Report 99/2011 on a Variation to the Premises Licence for 
Hooks Bar & Grill, 43 Torwood Street, Torquay. 
 
Written representations received from: 
 

Name Details Date of Representation 

Senior 
Environmental 
Health Officer 
(Community 
Safety) 

Representation objecting to 
the application for a Variation 
to the Premises Licence in 
relation to Licensing Objective 
“The Prevention of Public 
Nuisance”. 
 

17 March 2011 

Member of the 
Public 

Representation objecting to 
the application for a Variation 
to the Premises Licence in 
relation to Licensing 
Objectives “The Prevention of 

3 April 2011 

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee   Thursday, 19 May 2011 
 

 

Crime and Disorder”, “The 
Prevention of Public 
Nuisance” and “Public 
Safety”. 
 

 
Oral representations received from: 
 

Name Details 

Applicant 
Representative 
 

The Applicant’s Representative outlined the details of 
the application, as set out in Report 99/2011 and 
confirmed that there were no significant objections to the 
conditions proposed, however it was commented that 
some of them could be clearer.  
 

Senior 
Environmental 
Health Officer 
(Community 
Safety) 
 

The Senior Environmental Health Officer outlined the 
objections to the application on the grounds of “The 
Prevention of Public Nuisance”.  Amended with the 
agreement of the Applicant, wording to the condition set 
out in Appendix 3 to Report 99/2011 in respect of an 
announcement to patrons leaving the premises. 
 

Member of the 
Public 

Member of the Public confirmed that he had no 
fundamental objections to the application. 
 

 
Decision: 
 
That the application for a variation to the Premises Licence for Hooks Bar & Grill, 
43 Torwood Street, Torquay be granted as applied for, subject to the conditions 
and amended condition proposed by the Senior Environmental Health Officer and 
agreed by the Applicant which reads as follows: 
 
On calling last orders and at the end of Regulated Entertainment, an 
announcement will be made requesting patrons to leave the area as quickly and 
quietly as possible. 
 
Reason for decision: 
 
Having carefully considered all of the written and oral Representations, Members 
resolved to grant the licence subject to the conditions agreed, as they were 
satisfied that this would seek to promote the Licensing Objectives and it would not 
add to Crime and Disorder and/or Public Nuisance. 
 
 
 

663. Coyote Café Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay  
 
Upon receiving information from the Senior Licensing Officer and advice from the 
Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee, Members agreed to defer consideration of 

Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee   Thursday, 19 May 2011 
 

 
the application for a Variation to the Premises Licence for Coyote Café Bar, 3-5 
Union Street, Torquay until the 16 June 2011. 
 
 
 

664. Mambo, 7 The Strand, Torquay  
 
Members considered Report 101/2011 on an application for a Variation to a 
Premises Licence in respect of Mambo, 7 The Strand, Torquay. 
 
Written representations received from: 
 

Name Details Date of Representation 

Senior 
Environmental 
Health Officer 

Representation objecting to the 
application for a Variation on 
the ground of “The Prevention 
of Public Nuisance”. 
 

11 April 2011 

Member of the 
Public 

Representation objecting to the 
application for a Variation on 
the ground of “The Prevention 
of Public Nuisance”. 
 

3 April 2011 

 
Oral representations received from: 
 

Name Details 

Applicant’s 
Representatives 
 

The Applicant’s Representatives outlined the details of the 
application, as set out in Report 101/2011, and the 
mitigating measures being proposed to alleviate the 
concerns around “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”.  A 
written version of part of the evidence was circulated to 
the Sub-Committee, with the agreement of all parties, 
along with a further plan for the new Terrace.  Additional 
condition agreed with all parties restricting the use of the 
outside area from 1 a.m. to 2 a.m. for smoking only for a 
maximum of 20 people. 
 

Safety and 
Licensing Officer 
 

The Safety and Licensing Officer outlined the objections to 
the application on the ground of “The Prevention of Public 
Nuisance”.  Photographs of the area and a copy of a letter 
(dated 24 February 2011) from the Senior Environmental 
Officer to Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Limited regarding 
noise nuisance arising from the playing of amplified music 
at Mambos, were circulated to the Sub-Committee, with 
the agreement of all parties. 
 

Member of the 
Public 

A Member of the Public outlined his objections to the 
application on the ground of “The Prevention of Public 
Nuisance” due to the noise emanating from the premises 

Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee   Thursday, 19 May 2011 
 

 

which could be heard at his residential property. 
 

 
Decision: 
 
That the application for a Variation to the Premises Licence for Mambo, 7 The 
Strand, Torquay be granted as applied for, subject to the additional condition 
which reads as follows: 
 
Access to and use of the 3rd Floor balcony after 1 a.m. and until 2 a.m. shall be as 
a designated smoking area only for no more than 20 persons with an SIA Door 
Steward in attendance, and no drinks shall be permitted in this area after 1 a.m. 
 
Reason for Decision: 
 
Having carefully considered all of the written and oral Representations, Members 
resolved to grant the application subject to the additional condition as they are 
satisfied that this would seek to promote the Licensing Objectives, and it would not 
add to Crime and Disorder and/or Public Nuisance. 
 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 

Page 8



  

 
 

  
 
 

Public Agenda Item: Yes 
 

   
Title: Licensing Act 2003 – An application for a Variation to a Premises 

Licence in respect of Coyote Café Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay 
  

Wards Affected: Tormohun 
  

To: Licensing Sub- 
Committee 

On: 16 June  2011 

    
Contact Officer: Mandy Guy 
℡ Telephone: 01803 208124 
�  E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk 
 

 
 
1. Key points and Summary 
 
1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed above, 

for a Variation to a Premises Licence. This application has been deferred from the 
Licensing Sub-Committee hearing on the 19 May 2011.  A copy of the Committee 
report is shown as Appendices 1 to 4. 

 
 
1.2 At the Sub- Committee hearing  the Senior Licensing Officer referred to a letter that 

had been received from Coyote Café Bar stating that Coyote Torbay Limited had 
become technically insolvent and as such had ceased trading on the 11 May 2011.  
A copy of this letter is shown as Appendix 5. A letter was sent to Coyote Torbay 
Limited on the 17 May 2011 asking them to confirm if they wished to proceed with 
their Variation Application.  This letter is show as Appendix 6.  There was no 
response to the letter. 

 
 
1.3  Further to the Sub-Committee hearing on the 19 May 2011 a letter was sent to     

 Coyote Torbay Limited informing them of the Committee’s decision to defer the 
consideration of their application until the 16 June 2011.  The letter also stated that 
we had received an application to transfer the Premises Licence and as such, 
asked them if they wished to formally withdraw their application, as they were no 
longer able to carryout business from this Premises.  This letter is shown as 
Appendix 7.  A notice inviting Coyote Torbay Limited to the Sub-Committee meeting 
on the 16 June 2011 was also sent.  This notice is shown as Appendix 8. Torbay 
Council’s Licensing Department has to date, received no response from either of 
these letters. 

 
 

1.4      On the 26 May 2011 an application was received from John Gaunt and Partners 

Agenda Item 6

Page 9



  

Solicitors to transfer the Premises Licence to Whitbread Group Plc who own the 
freehold of the building.  This is shown as Appendix 9.  The letter that accompanied the 
application stated the whereabouts of the outgoing Premises Licence Holder is not 
known.  The application for the transfer application was requested to take immediate 
effect and is due to be granted on the 9 June 2011.  Whitbread Group Plc has 
previously held the licence from 5 August 2008 until 3 November 2010. It was 
transferred to Coyote Torbay Ltd. 

 
 
 

 
 
Frances Hughes 
Executive Head Community Safety 
 
Appendices 
 
Appendices 1 – 4 Sub-Committee report from 19 May 2011 
Appendix 5  Letter from Coyote Torbay Ltd dated 11 May 2011 
Appendix 6  Letter to Coyote Torbay Ltd dated 17 May 2011 
Appendix 7  Letter to Coyote Torbay Ltd after Committee dated 2 June 2011 
Appendix 8  Notice inviting Coyote Torbay Ltd dated 2 June 2011 
Appendix 9  Copy of the application to transfer the Premises Licence  
 
 
If the above appendices are not attached to this report, they can be viewed at Connections 
Offices in Torquay, Paignton and Brixham and Torquay, Paignton, Churston and Brixham 
Libraries.  Copies can also be obtained from the Democratic Services Office, Town Hall, 
Torquay.  

 
Documents available in members’ rooms 
None 
 
Background Papers: 
The following documents/files were used to compile this report: 
 
The current Premises Licence for the above Premise. 
Torbay Council Licensing Policy  2011. 

Page 10



  

 
 

Briefing Report No: 100/2011 
 

Public Agenda Item: Yes 
 

   
Title: Licensing Act 2003 – An application for a Variation to a Premises 

Licence in respect of Coyote Café Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay 
  

Wards Affected: Tormohun 
  

To: Licensing Sub- Committee On: 19 May  2011 
    
Contact Officer: Mandy Guy 
℡ Telephone: 01803 208124 
�  E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk 
 

 
 
1. Key points and Summary 
 
1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed above, 

for a Variation to a Premises Licence. The Premise is situated within the Cumulative 
Impact Area. 

 
1.2 The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.   
 
1.3 As the Licensing Authority has no powers under the Act to raise a Representation, 

Officers are unable to make any recommendation.   
 
1.4 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public 

Nuisance”. 
 
1.5 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues 

arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed that 
a hearing is not necessary.  Having regard to the Representation, a decision must 
be made to take such steps as are necessary for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives.  These are either:- 
(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or  
(b) reject the application in whole or in part. 
 
For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered 
or omitted or any new condition is added. 

 
1.6 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices 

required to be served on the Responsible Authorities at the determination of the 
matter. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1

Page 11



  

2. Introduction 
 
2.1 An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a 

Premises Licence.  Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1.   Only the 
relevant pages of the application are shown.  

 
A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:- 
 
To increase the times for Films, Recorded Music, Performance of Dance, Provision 
of Facilities for Making Music, Provision of Facilities for Dancing, and the Supply of 
Alcohol both on and off the Premises.  These activities are currently licensed from 
1000 until midnight Sunday to Wednesday and from 1000 until 0100 Thursday to 
Saturday.  The Variation requests these hours are extended to allow the activities to 
be licensed from 1000 until 0300 seven days a week.  This is an extra 3 hours 
Sunday to Wednesday and an extra 2 hours Thursday to Saturday. 
 
To increase the times for Late Night Refreshment from 2300 until 0300 7 days a 
week.  The Premises is currently licensed for this activity from 2300 until midnight 
Sunday to Wednesday and from 2300 until 0100 Thursday to Saturday. This is an 
extra 3 hours Sunday to Wednesday and an extra 2 hours Thursday to Saturday. 
 
To be open to the public from 0800 until 0330 7 days a week.  The Premises is 
currently licensed to be open from 1000 until 0030 Sunday to Wednesday and from 
1000 until 0130 Thursday to Saturday.  This is an extra 5 hours Sunday to 
Wednesday and an extra 4 hours Thursday to Saturday. 
 

2.2      There is a current Premises Licence in place which is shown as Appendix 2. 
 
2.3 Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the 

administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the amended 
Premises Licence, as relevant Representation have been received from a 
Responsible Authority.  The Licensing Authority is also satisfied that the 
Representation was received within the appropriate time-scale, has not been 
subsequently withdrawn and is not vexatious or frivolous. 
 
We have received a Representation from Public Protection in relation to the 
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”.  This is shown as 
Appendix 3. 
 
There have been no additional Representations received from any other 
Responsible Authority or any Interested Party. 

 
2.4 The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3) 

unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.  
 
2.5 Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing 

Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the 
Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing. 

 
2.6 If the application is rejected, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the 

Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of 
Schedule 5, to the Applicant. 

 

Page 12



  

2.7 If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted 
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-  
(a) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify the 
conditions  
(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application   

who desires to contend 
(i) that any variation made ought not to have been made, or 
(ii) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have 
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a 
different way. 

 
2.8 Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:- 

(a) dismiss the appeal, 
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could have 
been made by the Licensing Authority, or 
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the 
direction of the Court, 

           and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit. 
 
 
Frances Hughes 
Executive Head Community Safety 
 
Appendices 
 
Appendix 1  Relevant parts of the application form 
Appendix 2  Copy of the current Premises Licence 
Appendix 3  Copy of the Representation from Public Protection 
 
 
Documents available in members’ rooms 
None 
 
Background Papers: 
The following documents/files were used to compile this report: 
 
The current Premises Licence for the above Premise. 
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011. 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 2

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 3

Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Memorandum 
 

 
To: 
 

Licensing From : Community Safety 

c.c 
 

 Contact : Mr Gareth Fudge 

c.c. 
 

 Ext : 01803 208010 

c.c 
. 

 My Ref : 1ZV  SRU No: 160718/GDF 

For the attention of: Licensing 
Steve Cox 

Your 
Ref 

:  

 Date : 29 March 2011 

 

 

Subject:  Premises– Licensing Act 2003 
Premises Name & Address: Coyote Cafe Bar, , 3-4 Union Street, 
Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5QG 
 
a) I have no comments to make on the above application  □ 
 
 
b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives: 
 

i) Prevention of crime and disorder    □ 
 
ii) Protection of children from harm    □ 
 
iii) Public safety       □ 
 
iv) Prevention of public nuisance     X 

 
 
 

This premises is situated in a mixed residential and commercial area of Union Street in the 
centre of Torquay.  Whilst it is not immediately adjacent to the premises some of the 
residential accommodation is occupied by vulnerable adults as there is sheltered 
accommodation opposite the main entrance on Abbey Road.  Furthermore, there are a 
large number of flats above the Tesco store opposite in Fleet Street.    
 
I have already received complaints in respect of noise arising from the premises.  
I believe the number of complaints received has been limited by the fact that the premises 
has only been open thus far through the winter.  This has the effect of limiting the number 
of people that attend the premises and reducing the level of noise reaching sensitive 
people as they tend to have their windows closed.   

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 4

Page 37



 
Picture 1 – Note you can see the residential accommodation on the right hand edge of the 
photograph 
 

 
Picture 2 – Photograph from Abbey Road 
 
However, as the summer approaches, I am concerned that there will be a significant 
increase in disturbance arising from the premises particularly from patrons attracted to the 
area by the later hours, most notably, this will occur at 03:30 am when the premises closes 
and when patrons leave the premises to smoke.   
 
The nearest housing is a sheltered housing complex for the elderly, and it is clear, that they 
will not be able to have their windows open during the summer evenings as they are likely 
to be disturbed by the activities of patrons at the above premises, particularly at closing 
time.  Furthermore, the Residential accommodation above the Tesco Store is also likely to 
be disturbed. 
 
I have not received any communication from the management of the premises identifying 
how they intend to address my concerns.  
 
If the committee are minded to grant the extension to the licence, I recommend that careful 
consideration be given to conditions being placed on the licence.   
 
Typically in these situations, I receive complaints regarding patrons outside premises 
smoking causing noise complaints as well as noise from patrons leaving.  The Health and 
Safety Executive published information that indicates that 80% of people ignore signs 
giving instruction,  I therefore , have no reason to believe that patrons leaving the premises 
who have been drinking will pay any more heed to signs requesting that they leave quietly 

Page 38



so I do not feel the provision of signs would offer any control. I would therefore, recommend 
that conditions be placed on the consent requiring that door staff actively manage patrons 
in the street and speak to them when they leave to ensure that they behave in a reasonable 
manner.  Active management would include such measures as speaking to customers 
being unduly noisy and banning persistent offenders. 
 
 

Mr Gareth Fudge 
Senior Environmental Health Officer
 

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 5

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



    

 

 

 

 

Schools and services for children and young people ● social care and housing ● recycling, waste disposal and 

clean streets ● community safety ● roads and transportation ● town planning ● tourism, harbours and 

economic regeneration ● consumer protection and licensing ● leisure, museums, libraries and arts  

If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.  

 Please reply to: Ms Mandy Guy 

 Community Safety 

Roebuck House 

Abbey Road,  

Devon 

TQ2 5EJ 

 

Coyote Torbay Limited 

Coyote Café Bar 

3-5 Union Street 

Torquay 

TQ1 1ES 

My ref: SRU - 160718 

Your ref:  

Telephone: 01803 208025 

Fax: 01803 208854 

E-mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk 

Website: www.torbay.gov.uk 

Date: 17 May 2011 

 

 

Dear Sir 

 

Licensing Act 2003 

Application for Variation to Premises Licence PL0590 

Coyote Café Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay 

 

Further to information received by us on 12th May 2011, sent on behalf of Coyote Torbay Limited, I 

understand your premises is currently experiencing financial difficulties. 

 

Could you please confirm if you wish to proceed with the application for the variation which is 

listed to be heard by the Licensing Sub-Committee at 2pm on Thursday 19th May 2011. 

 

Should you need to contact us please quote the reference number above. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

 

 

Ms Mandy Guy 

Senior Licensing Officer 

Licensing & Public Protection 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 6

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



    

 

 

 

 

Schools and services for children and young people ● social care and housing ● recycling, waste disposal and 

clean streets ● community safety ● roads and transportation ● town planning ● tourism, harbours and 

economic regeneration ● consumer protection and licensing ● leisure, museums, libraries and arts  

If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.  

 Please reply to: Ms Mandy Guy 

 Community Safety 

Roebuck House 

Abbey Road,  

Devon 

TQ2 5EJ 

 

Coyote Torbay Ltd 

Coyotes Café Bar 

3-5 Union Street 

Torquay 

TQ1 1ES 

My ref: SRU - 160718 

Your ref:  

Telephone: 01803 208025 

Fax: 01803 208854 

E-mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk 

Website: www.torbay.gov.uk 

Date: 2 June 2011 

 

 

Dear Sirs 

 

Notice under Section 23 Licensing Act 2003 

Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence 

Coyotes Café Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay 

 

I am writing to you with respect to the committee hearing on 19th May 2011 to consider a variation 

to a premises licence for Coyote Café Bar. 

 

The decision of the sub-committee was as follows:- 

 

Upon receiving information from the Senior Licensing Officer to the Sub-Committee, Members 

agreed to defer consideration of the application for a Variation to the Premises Licence for Coyote 

Café Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay until the 16th June 2011. 

 

However since the committee hearing we have received an application to transfer the premises 

licence to Whitbread.  In light of this transfer application you would not be able to run your business 

at the current premises.  As such I would be grateful if you could confirm if you wish to 

withdraw your application. 

 

The Sub-Committee hearing scheduled for the 16th June will be held in the Meadfoot Room at 

Torquay Town Hall.  Members will be informed of the transfer application prior to the meeting. 

 

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

Ms Mandy Guy 

Senior Licensing Officer 

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 7

Page 45



Licensing & Public Protection 

 

c.c. Mr W G McAlpin, Coyote’s Café Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay 

Page 46



    

 

 

 

 

Schools and services for children and young people ● social care and housing ● recycling, waste 
disposal and clean streets ● community safety ● roads and transportation ● town planning ● 
tourism, harbours and economic regeneration ● consumer protection and licensing ● leisure, 

museums, libraries and arts  

If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.  

 Please reply to: Ms Mandy Guy 

Licensing and Public Protection 

 Roebuck House 

Abbey Road, Torquay, Devon TQ2 5EJ 

 

 

Coyote Torbay Ltd 

Coyotes Café Bar 

3-5 Union Street 

Torquay 

TQ1 1ES 

My ref:  SRU/160718 7DB 

Your ref:  

Telephone: 01803 208025 

Fax: 01803 208854 

E-mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk 

Website: www.torbay.gov.uk 

Date: 2 June 2011 

 

Dear Sirs 
 

Licensing Act 2003 

Re:   Premises Licence – Coyote Cafe Bar  3-4 Union Street Torquay Devon TQ2 5QG 

 

I write with reference to the above matter.  The original hearing was adjourned due to no 
communications from you or attendance at the hearing.  However, relevant representations have been 
received, therefore a committee hearing has been re-scheduled for 9.30am on 16th June 2011 in the 
Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Torquay.  
 

I enclose a notice of hearing, and a notice by party to hearing which must be returned to this section 

at least five working days before (the first day of) the Hearing. 

 
If, however, you do not wish to continue with this application or attend the hearing, could you please 
contact the Licensing Team in writing as a matter of urgency.  If no communication is received, the 
matter will be heard in your absence. 
 
If you have any queries then please ring me. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
Ms Mandy Guy 
Senior Licensing Officer 
Community Safety 
 
Enc:   Notice of hearing/ Notice by party to hearing (7DO) 

  

 

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 8

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 9

Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Coyote Cafe Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay
	Coyote Cafe Bar Appendix 1
	Coyote Cafe Bar Appendix 2
	Coyote Cafe Bar Appendix 3
	Coyote Cafe Bar Appendix 4
	Coyote Cafe Bar Appendix 5
	Coyote Cafe Bar Appendix 6
	Coyote Cafe Bar Appendix 7
	Coyote Cafe Bar Appendix 8
	Coyote Cafe Bar Appendix 9


